
 

 
BIDDER/RESPONDER SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AS SAME SHALL BECOME BINDING UPON 
THE CONTRACT TO BE ISSUED IN RESPONSE TO THIS INVITATION FOR BID. 
 
General: 
 

1. Is this a prevailing wage project? 
NO 

2. A question was raised about a substitute for the traffic coating for the project.  The following answer is 
from the engineer / project manager: 

The engineer specified 4 systems that are appropriate for the project and provide the supplemental 
warranty information required in the specifications. The systems are urethane based materials. The 
(substitute) system uses polyuria material. We do not think this is an appropriate substitution for the 
project. 

Sheets 101,102 and 103: 
 

1. Note 11 - please confirm general vertical sealant location.  Interior CIP wall to column locations?  Interior 
crack control chamfer joints?   
Vertical sealant locations per note 11 exist at locations shown with hex note plus grid line E-11.5 all levels. 
 

2. Note 16 - please confirm, are “security grills” the vertical, interior grating that exists at the bridge, vehicle 
barriers and stair rails? 
Yes 
 

3. Note 14, 15, and 20 - please confirm if all “security grills” are to prepared and painted? 
Yes 
  

4. Note 22 & 23 - some window walls exist at interior areas, do these units receive new sealant? 
Small partition walls at lower levels at A.2-2 and A.2-16 are not included.  
 

5. Note 24 - will tuck pointing be required at exterior block surface that may require a man lift?  
Yes 
 

Specification Section 071800 – Vehicular Traffic Membrane.  
Change paragraph 2.1 to read as follows: 
 
2.1          APPROVED MANUFACTURERS 
                A.            Lymtal International 
                B.            Neogard Corporation 
                C.            Sika Corporation 
                D.            BASF 

 
 

Ryan Straus 
Coordinator, Contracts & Bidding 

Procurement Services 
Northern Kentucky University 

 

 
Procurement Services 
Lucas Administrative Center, 617 
1 Nunn Drive 
Highland Heights, KY 41099 
859.572.6605 
FAX 859.572.6995 

ADDENDUM NO:  1 

IFB/RFP No: NKU-34-19 

Commodity: Kenton Dr. Parking Garage Restoration 

Date: 4/3/2019 

Due Date: 4/10/2019 
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